STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

“_5 TOWN OF
"= _ ELLINGTON
—a ONN CUT

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

I. CALL TO ORDER:
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):
. PUBLIC HEARING(S): None
IV. OLD BUSINESS: None
V. NEW BUSINESS:
1. S202004 — Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, request to
convert conditional approval granted January 25, 2021, to final approval for re-subdivision
of 61.56 acres for eleven (11) lots on west side of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000, in a
RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the February 28, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.
2. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Discussion: Potential Zoning Text Amendment to Section 6.3.7.B — Detached Signs

Permitted in C, PC, |, and IP zones for Electronic Fuel Price Signs.

b. Discussion: Section 6.3.7 Detached Signs Permitted in C, PC, | and IP Zones and
Section 6.3.3(3) Directional Signs.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for April 25, 2022

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86971549904 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 869 7154 9904 Meeting ID: 869 7154 9904
Passcode: 299466 Passcode: 299466

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Barbra Galovich ;907&;&017/

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 8:53 AM

To: Lisa Houlihan

Cc: John Colonese; Barbra Galovich; Mark Peterson; Timothy Webb; Thomas Modzelewski

Subject: Ridge Crossing Subdivision, Garnett Lane - Final Subdivision Approval - Bond
Recommendation

Attachments: Ridge Crossing Performance Bond #1.pdf; Ridge Crossing Performance Bond #1.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

| have reviewed the as-built by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC revised 3-9-22, and a bond estimate prepared by
Mark Peterson. John and | also visited the site to observe construction progress. After reviewing all the provided
information and discussions with the engineer, | recommend a bond amount of $198,091 to cover the remaining
uncompleted public improvements associated with this subdivision. This represents 65% completion of the total
estimated cost of $568,941. The attached form shows the full cost of public improvements as well as the % complete of
each item for determining a remaining bond amount. | consulted with a local paver to determine a projected unit price
for paving which would reflect recent increases in the cost of petroleum products, but otherwise this bond estimate
does not account for unknown inflation increases in future years. If costs continue to rise, the Commission may need to
reevaluate the bonds they hold for completion of public improvements from time to time. These inflation factors can
also be taken into consideration when future bond reductions are requested.

Also, if the binder course of the roadway deteriorates without the protection of the top course of pavement, it may be
necessary to reclaim and repave the binder course before installing the top course of pavement. Additional bonding
may therefore be required at that time. Since the subdivision approval requires completion with 5 years unless an
extension is granted, if the top course is not paved within that time, | will recommend additional bonding for this
expense before extending the approval.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURYVEYORS - ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.0. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




¢ Jo T 98ed

do1 HIN [1easui] 05T $| %06 |00SCT S$|00SsT S|T V3 ITOHNVIA| 8T |2€
- $| %001 |o000'sc $|00SCT $|OT V3 NISVE HOLVYD Ju 3dAL| LT | LE
STUNLONYLS IDVNIVHA o€
vor'c S %0 vov'c S| LL $|ee AD dvydly a3ldIqOnN| 9T |62
dvidiy 8¢
- S| %0 - S| og $|o 41 IOVId NIDAd 9| ST | /2
SNIVYQy¥3Iann 92
- $| %00T |00L'SE S |SL S| 9Ly 41 TVNODI HO TI-N-SAV vT| ¥T | S¢
- $| %00T |0SSYT S| 0§ S| T6¢ 47 TYNOD3 HO ¢I-N-SAV 81| ¥T | ¥¢
- $| %001 |SLVTIT S |SP $ | ss¢ 41 TVND3 ¥O ZI-N-SAV ,.ST| €T | €¢
3did ANITAHLIATOd 44
SININOJINOD WILSAS IDVNIVYA INHOLS| LT
SZILE S| %0 GTILE S| SY $ | S8 41 IQIM P XTYMIAIS INOD| ¢T | 0¢
- $| %00T |S49°0T S|§ § | SETT 47 ONIgYND 40D 3dVD LTVHdSY .9 TT |6l
0089 $| %0 008°9¢ S| STT $ | oze SNOL (11 SSVY12) 30V4¥NS 3LIYONOD "Lig ,S'T| 0T |8l
- $| %00T |SLEOV S| S6 $ | STy SNOL (1'sSV1D) ¥3ANIg ILIYONOD "L W 2| 6 | LL
- $| %00T |00SOT $|ST $ | ooL SNOL 31VDIYOOV 03SSI00Ud 9| 8 |9l
- $ | %00T |00T'ST |81 $ | 00V‘T AD JIAVYD ISVEANS .8] L | Sl
- $| %00T |L¥0'9 $|C $ | G99°€E AS IavyO49NS 40 NOILVWYO4| 9 | PL
- $| %00T | TL6'ST $|TT S| TEET AD NOILVAVOXI AVYMAVYOY| § | €L
T:g 010es-ap| 009'S S| %S9 | 0009T S |8 $ | 000C AD TVAOWIY HIMVASSYN| v |2l
-|no punouse sadojs 3oeq n)
- $| %00T |TS8L S|V $ | €96°T AD (u¥) 110SdOL 3NdND01IS B dI¥LS| € | LI
- $ 000°Z $|000 oV ONIgENYO B ONIMVIATD| T |0l
puoq ajesedas| - S - S Sl TJOULNODS®BI 1 6
AYMAVOY| 8
sjuaWIWOo) puog ‘dwo) %| 1S0D ID14d "ALD | LINN NOILdI¥OS3a| WALl | £
Sujuieway LINN 9
Teoe/vi/e| aLval S
INVT LINYYD :13341S| ¥
DNISSOYD 3DAlY :103royd| €
INYO4 LVINILST aNOd r4
L
_ H 5 4 3 a | o | g v




€ jo 7 3ded

jing-se a1epdn| 00Sc  $| %0S | 000'S $|000'S S |71 S1 SLlng-sy| 8¢ | LS
INONRIS H[eM3PIS| 000'E S| %09 |00SL $|00SL S|T S1 DNINVLS NOILONYLSNOD| LE |95
HNIYIINIONI| §S
8uidpaJp ‘Buideysal| 000'ST $| %0 | 000'ST $ NISYE YILYMINYOLS| 9€ | ¥§
spaau 1ng papeJss yanoy
0TT'T S| %0 |0TI'T §$ |91 $|oL AD AVMIANA TIAVYD| 98 | €S
1443 S| %0 | vee $1¢ S| 291 4 ONDIYVYIN INFNIAVd| SE | 26
- S| %0 - $| o€ $|o AS SNOILYDIHIQON "LIg-AVMIAINA DNILSIX| vE [ LS
- S - $ | 00§ S0 v3 SNOYdV "DNOD "Lig-AVMIAIMA| €€ | 0S
0S20C $| %0 |o0sT0T $|O0SL S|Lt v3 S33YL 133YLS| TE |6%
0006 S| %0 |0006 S|¢C $ | 00§V AS ONIHDTNIA 8 ONIQIIS ‘ONIZITILY3d| TE |8p
uiewsl 01 9jid losdol| 0SZTT  $| %0 | 0STTT $|0ST  $|00SY AS 710Sd0L avidds| 0€ |i¥
- S| %00T | 092 $ | O€T S|t v3 SNDISDI4dvdL| 67 |9¥
- $| %00T |O€T $ | O€T S \£| SNOIS 13341S| 8T [Sb
V/N S1 «SONIM, DVS-30-1ND dWIL 40 TYAOWIY| LT | ¥
SINALI JSIN| €7
- S| %0 - $10007v S$S|O V3 SIHDIT133¥LS| 9T |2v
00T'8C S| %0 |00T'8T $|0C S| O0TY'T 41 STYNLONYLS ‘LINANOD ‘HONIYL| ST | L¥
SINIFLSAS 131 ‘ALVD D1¥10313| OF
- $| %00T |000%T $|000CT $|¢C v3 INVYAAH| ¥T |6¢€
- $| %00T |000TT $|000T $|TT v3 SIDINYIS ., T| €T | 8E
- $| %00T |0008L S |SL $ | ovo'T 41 NIV NOYI 31110NA .8 TT | L€
INILSAS ¥3LVYAM J1N9nd| 9¢
- S| %0 - $ | 00T $|0 v3 gD 3LVY¥1INAd| TT |S¢€
- S| %0 - $ | 0sL $lo v3 sdol gd 1snrav| ot |¥e
- $| %00T | 0SL $ | 0SL SIT V3 aN3 g3yvid vZ| 6T | €€
SIUBWIWO) puog |'dwo)%| 1SOD DIud "'ALD | LINN NOILdI¥DS3A| WALl | £
Sulujeway LINN 9
TToe/vr/€| Alvd| S
ANV LINYVYD :133ULS| ¥
HNISSOYD IDAIY :LJ3r0YUd| €
INYOd 3LYINILLST aNOd 4
L
[ H 9 4 3 a D g v




€ Jo ¢ 98ed

160'86T $ Tv6'89S $ |10l [42)
8008T TCL'TS S |%0T $91ouasuipuo)d 19
€80°08T S 61CLTIS S 09
00Z'v S %0 0oz S| 0SE S|t V3 SINIJWNNOW 31134ONOD| 0OF | 659
000°€ S %0 000 S| 00T S| 0¢g vi SNId NOY¥l| 6€ |8S
sjpuawWwwo) puog *dwo) % 1502 JO1Hd "ALD 1INN NOLLJIYDS3d| 3Ll | L
Sujureway LINN 9
zeoZ/vT/E| alval s
INVYT LINYVYD L33YH1S| Vv
DNISSOU) 3941y :103f0Ud| €
INYOd J1VINILST ANOH 4
L
_ H D) i 3 a o> | g v




GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084

KENNETH R. PETERSON, L.S. TELEPHONE: (860) 871-0808
ERIC R. PETERSON, P.E., L.S. www.GardnerPeterson.com
MARK A. PETERSON, P.E. info@GardnerPeterson.com

March 9, 2022

Mzr. Dana Steele
Town Engineer
Town of Ellington
55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029

Re:  Ridge Crossing Oil Trap Hood
Dear Dana,

Ridge Crossing Subdivision was approved with an oil trap hood in catch basin #8
which is located at the north end of the cul-de-sac. Based on comments from the Director
of Public Works, we would support eliminating the oil trap hood to allow for easier
maintenance of this structure by the Town of Ellington. It is my opinion the downstream
stormwater management system, which includes a sediment forebay and wet bottom
basin with aquatic plantings, would provide the necessary stormwater pollutant
renovation without the oil trap hood.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

e

TOWN OF £i !
Mark A. Peterson P.E. PLANNING Dt < RTMES

Ridge Crossing-Oil Trap.doc

Equal Opportunity Employer




X OF EAST whosoa
TO¥ OF Exbingron

|

NiF
~ RUTH HASTHLO
B . ) EAST ROAD
AN . EAST WINDSOR

.\.

e — .

/ . NF T~ -

KAREN ALFORD- ST ——

[ 165 WINDSORVILLE ROAD ™\ ’ .
165 ROCKVILLE ROAD '

- N N

__APPROXIMATE Tow
= TE TOWN LINE - EAST WiNDSOR

7 ‘025”’_/’\% EJ\ o
- ;_ Tf'?'
G <N

KEY MAP = . — SCALE: 1” = 1,000

T — NOTES:
1. THIS SURVEY A e HAVE BEEN PRF_PARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS OF
CORNECTICUT- STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b—1- THROUGH. 20-300b~20
“MINIMUM : STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS I STATE F - CONNECTICUT.
. THIS 1S A PROPERTY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURYEY: AMD ’lRST SURVEY CF THE -~
PERIMETER BOUNOARY CONFORMSNG 70 HORIZONTAL ACCURACY {CLASS A-2 ARD
TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-3..

- . 2. BEARINGS AND EIEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN.ARE BASED UPON THE 1983
- Sm e — ~t— " NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (KD 83/87) AND THE 1985 KORTH AUERIAR DATUM
. - . RESPECTVELY AS. PROVIDED .BY GPS.COORDINATES FROM USSO & ASSOCIATES.
3,

TOPOGRAPHY DEFICTED ON THIS PLAN WAS PROVIDED BY GOLDEM

REFERENCE 15 MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS: .
RBUBDMS!ON PLAN HASTILLO ACRES i ELLINGTON, CONNE[TKXH‘ BY: GSRONER &
s OCIATES, DATED: 1-27--88, REVISED 3-9-99, MAF NO, 9522 H.
o —— . . . SUBDMS!CN PUN BREPARED. FOR EDWARD J. PASTALO TRIPP ROAD ELLINGTON,
e - CBONEC‘HCUT‘ EY JC SCMMERS ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED: MAY, 1994, REVSTD:
9/30/94.
. PLAN PREPARED FOR EDWARD J. HASTHLO . TRIPP. ROAD ELUNGTON, CONNECTICUT™
BY JC SOMMERS ASSOCIATES 'INC. DATED: MAY. 14388, )
. FROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEE ELLINGTON, NNECRCUT™ BY
/ . wbi:lgi &éZZH;ERJ)N ASSOCIATES. DATED: 10-28-01, REVISED 11/02/01.
9

NIF
CATHOLIC CEMETERIES
ASSOCIATION OF THE
ARCHIOCESE OF HARTFORD INC.

¥
]

NF
CHARALAMBOS MOUTTA
275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD

- —

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

OPEN SPACE
. AERIAL SURVEYS.

R

NF - -
. CASSANDRA Y. GRYCZEWSKI
S.—— 273 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
-

—

I

]
!
N
™
N
L
|
f
l
[

£ “PROPERTY SURVEY/RESURVEY PREPARED FOR SHEPARD FARMS SUSDIVISON.
WINDSORVILLE RCAD & TRIPP ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT™ BY DESISN
FROFESSIONALS, INC. DATED: 10/15/02, REVISED: 07/25/63,
“PLAN PREPARED FOR I\DR!AN GRCOT Tt 275 WINDSCRVILLE RQ\D ELUN"TDH.
CONN." PREPARED BY & GOODRI.’ DATED: SEFT. 25,

'
i !
[ ]
'
'
| I g tee
KE 7 4
oousiasaEaeE 1 . J H : G SUBDMSIN PLAN PROPERTY DF HANS HACKNER JR. & AJRED uaER ELLINGTON,
et | / . / I - T B ST DATED! JUNE (5,
/ ; / , . " 2
1
. l
L !
T

TRIPP ROAD
. f“

LE ME\DO‘NS PROPERTY; oF H.ANS FACKNER'
£y SIESTOWMCH

MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB

JR, & ALFRED MB:R E}Sl' WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT™ BY STANLE:
L.S. REVMSZD: APRIL 15, 1977,

“PLAN PREPARED FOR CA'IHDUC CLMETERIES ;GSOC\AT\OH 0' TEX ARCHOICCESE
OF HARTFORD MIDDLE, EAST AN S EAST WINDSOR® AND - ELIJNGTON,
CONN" BY UEEHMN & GOODIN. DATED (Z—OO—ZOOS SHEET 3 OF 3.

. "LOCATION OF RIGHT OF WAY OF THE COM NEC‘HCUT LFGHT & POHER COMPANY
ACROSS THE PROPERTY OF VICTORW HASTILLO AL TOWNS OF EAST WINDSOR
& ELUHGION: COUNTIES OF HARTTORD & TQU.AND _STATE (OF CONNECTICUT
DATED: APRIL, 1963, SHEET -2 OF 2,

. “SUSDIVISION PLAN EAGLE ESTATES TRIFP ROAD. ELUNGION, CONMECTICUT
OWNER/APPLICANT ANTHONT, MARK & EDWARD. SPAZZARING i50 FOST GFFiCE ROAD
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 060BZ ASSESSOR'S §023--003-0000" BY J.R.- RUSSO &

ASSOCIATES, DATED: 5-18-03, REVISED: =204,

4. THS PARCEL IS tOCATED M ™E RURML AGRICULTURAL RESIDENCE (RER) 2ONE.
5. WETLANDS DEPICTED ON THIS PARCEL 'WERE DEUNEATED BY RICHARD ZULICK R5.S.

|
|
|
|
X

NiF
MARY ELLEN H, TRUEB arniewd e e

80 TRIFP ROAD

.
T~
L
I

N

st '
. |

1
1

____{__-_[_
Lo j_--_;l__-_

o

7/
/I~
T
\\
—

- wE
(IR NTON
2
SEAGEDRVE .

/,
<

EAGLE DRIVE

S——|
1

UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE ARD FACIITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED TON RAVE
SEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND. OTHER DATA SURPUED BY
THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPAMIES, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AKD/OR OTHER
SCURCES. THLEE LOCATIONS MUST BE COMSIDERED AFPROXIMATE il NATURE.
ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES' MAY EXIST ON THE SITE,. THE EXISTENCE OF
WHICH ARE UN’KNOWk 10 GARDNER % PETERSON C. EXSTENCE,
'SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE GETERMINED nND VERIFZD
THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORIBES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCRON. CALL
BEFORE. YOU DIG ~600-922 4455,

THE OPEN SPM:E CDH!RIEUTION FOR THIS PARCEL HAS BEEN SATSFED BER
WARRANTY D ECORCED - THE TOWH OF ELLINGTOH. VOLUME 242, ?AGE 571

WHERE - FOOT!NG DRAINS HAVE TO DISCHARGE TO A CATCH‘BASIN, A BACKFLOW
REVENTER AND A HOLD H.WLESS AGREEMENT ARE REQUIRED.

L
=\
. \\\

W TRPP NGAD.

102 TP HOAD.

TR ROAD
SRTH

00 TRPP ROAD

100 TRIZP ROAD

VEAGLE DRVE :

L

TP HOAD

i

1

| b
BAMLE

4

1

RICHARD A LUGHD

W—A?DR:VE .
—_——.{——v"
l__, R

e
IVRONT. 8 1IRAB, YOIT
we
MEIL L & TAMRA J, MALKIN

WF
VP, RIVOINGH €.
CATEETRO
1 TRPP ROAD
FDVAND MASTHLOJR,

nr
AMY ROSH ORACH
% TRIPP ft0AD
o
UCHARD 8 CORISTA DUDORD

o
i

TRIPP ROAD

|

e
| ORYCE O, £ KIBEALY 4

$
]
]

'
1

—t
]

—

core
1 snaTRIPP ROAD
e

SCATA

E
-
-

L
INGH 3 LYNN FITH
o7 TRIPP ROAD
MRATD
8 THIPF ROAD

STANDISH ROAD
1 THIPH ROAD

e
AL CLEVERDON
v TRIPP O
o
RALAH CLVIER!
it
BALYATORE & Tike,
AWITRP ROAD
nr
AWK & ADRIANNE

AAAITIA
A

L___F i
t_

e vea
o
HDMUND 2 CLARE

faw
©

PASSIVE SOLAR ERERGY TECHNIQUES WERE CONSLDERED . THE LAYOUT Of THIE

PROPOSED LOTS.
10. 1:1(}0: PIR’ AND MO&-JMB{TS ARE TO BE SET AS DEP‘CTED ONITHE SUBDMSION "

T""T

11, LOYS ARE 10 BE SERVED BY FUEUC \’IATER AND SUBSURFACE: SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTENS, THE LATTER 7O BE. DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.

Tap e o 20 Ace 850 . - . ) ] iz DRVEWAYS ARE TO. BE COMSTRUCTED iN ACCORDANCE WTH TOWN SPECIFICANONS.
: GRAFHIC SCALE 1"=200" 12, PROPOSED UTILMES (INES REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL. COMMUCATION, LIGHTING aND
: . CABLE TELEVISION SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND,
ZONING ‘;’ABLE SHEET INDEX LG DPRCPW e 14, THIS PARCEL s uﬁuﬁf LOCATED th FLOOD HAZARD ‘20HE {AREA DETERMINED TO
SHEET NO. TITLE SCALE DESCRIPTION : ' ’ N B B O R . EoVMUNYPAEL MIniEER dores
RAR ZONE T REQUIRED L] COVER SHEET “2300" BLAN OVERVIEW e — e ABUTTING PARCEL Eg; 'rcm uaplnoe&"% FEBRUARY 5, 1987. A PORTION OF THE PROFERTY I8
WIN, LOT sizE ¢ 40,000 'SQ.FT, g EESUBDMS!ON MAP T LOTS 1-511 T T T T Eshie BSSEN 15, ‘THE BINDIR COURSE OF PAVEMENT SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIGE TO ISSUMNCE OF A
- ESUBDIVISION MAP 1=40" LOTS 6-10, DRAINAGE AREA " " CERTIFICATE OF OCGUPANCY. IF THE TOP COAT OF PAVEMENTIIS HOT ‘.VALLE;?
WX, LOT WDTH= | 125 FeeT 4 RESUBDIVISION MAP qr=50r LOT6 T T T T semonem T R A O O R ek, SOURSE Mo SIRUCR o
FRONT YARD 35 FEET 5 RESUBDIVISION MAP 1"=50" LOT 6 AT ARED 'OR REPLAGED AT THE ) m",’f%éﬁ o ST G
P Py 6 GRADING & SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN  1°=40' LOTS 1-5, 7-11 TOP COURSE.
- 25 F;’ ERINCIPLE Z GRADING & SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1r=40" LOT 6, DRAINAGE AREA OWNER 18, THE STREET TR(EB D! hK!TED W\'LL) CONSIST OF ALTERMATING BRADFORD PEAR &
REAR YARD =Ly EROSION CONTROL PLAN 17=40' LOTS 1-5, 7-11 P wand SUGHR MAFLE {min. 2" O
10_FEET—CCESSORY : ' .
WA, LOT COVERAGE | 25% : g EROSION CONTROL PLAN 1"=40" LOT 6, DRAINAGE AREA HASTILLO PROPERT‘ES,LLC . 17. THZ FROPOSED ROAD (5 1,000° FROM THE WESTERLY STREETUNE OF TRIFP ROAD TO
: 10 PLAN & PROFILE =g’ & 40 STA 0+00-5+00 425 EAST ROAD RECENVED THE ERD OF THE PROPOSED CUL~DE-SAC: RIGHT OF WAY.
ipar Section 322 (1) of the Zoning Regulations: i1 PLAN & PROFILE "=4' & 40" STA 5+00-DRAINAGE OUTLET _0 5% 18. LOT CLOSURE !5 KOT LEsS THAN. 1:5000 PER SECTION AOSXIY.
Under the dencity Simlafion-formula iy ond provided that s sultabllty is sufficient fo iow @ 12. CONSTRUCTION DETAILS BROAD BROOK, CT 08016 HAR —= L0 . . .
ls;ix;\.i;r;': fot size for an onsile wonilory wystem or mn access to- pubEe sewers, the following 13 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS, SOIL DATA & MLSS . - .
Lot o be raduced but ot & 3 : i, ( - ’
. ST o o e s Bt e 2200 S e gy FINAL APPROVAL Sdeoey
rt s APPLICANT “COVER SHEET
P S, e, el Yo o gl ) v oo TYMAC HOL ‘
; considered o "pie lol”, tha- required frontas ng may be- ﬂ:go(umd olong the front yord si(bo::’;( hne MAC HOLDlNGS’ LLC PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDI\IGS LLC
§ for hot particsar 2one and ony Increased setbackregquirement fn oecordance it Highwoy 7 AZALEA LANE RIDGE CROSSING
§ :
3l ELLINGTON, CT 06029 APN: 023-001-0000
3] ! TRIPP ROAD:
RS CALCULATION: APPROVED EEEIFE“(EO TOUN PLANNING AND zoxmw COMMISSION OF THE ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
38 N . [ iS 20 y
313 AREA OF SUBDMSION: 5186 Acres THE WETLAND SORS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIRED IN ACCORDANCE WiTH SECTION B-26c OF THb CONNECT‘CUT GENERAL ‘rﬁ"ﬁf’p T RET ALY, CORREGT AS. oS N o GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
Al ROPES 520k ooy S IN THE FIELD USING THE ORTTERIA REQURED BY STATUTES, ALL WORK IN- CONNECTION. %ITH THE SUBOIVISION MUST BE REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD- TURNPIKE
B o e L TR R coiLED B - B mngae oL, CounecTielt
Eir, Dovalopoble "Lund w 34.32 Acrey PROFESSIONAL | ENGINEERS™ LAND- SURVEYORS
Z|8 é . ? :
HE Lot ield - 3432 x DS(RAR) = 17.16 Lots ? fﬁ;» Ls 2430 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. | MAP NO.
b2t The resubdivision propose 11 lota. RICHARD ZUUCK €. SECRETARY CEAIRMAN ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. MAP. fn=200 | 12-01-2020  oFit3 . 10820




: \ i - J
Gy : T - ' ]
i \ \ \\ \ . \ \ ! FE 7| ] ) ‘ ,/L y
D\ \a\ S \\ P LoT #5 . v : ‘ -
\ \ 3 \ \ l 1R al! : 1,648,293s.1. o . T -
\ \ R\ N\ ik | o
R N Lt . - - . ) . " e H
! \ N\ \ \ k \\ i ‘ | I ' #12 GARNET LANE ' L L ]
\ | \ . Y \ . : > i | 5 DRANAGE EASEMENT - APN 023-001-0015 L - L
\ LOT #8 \ LOT#7 & — L-ovERLOT 45 INFAVOR OF : . " ey i
v \% N \ \ o i | THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON . LT
XA \\ 87,998 s.f. \ \ 139,565 s.f. : m_ st e l :
\ \,,, A\ \ \\ 2024c. X \ 3.20 Ac. { ﬁg R B B ! i
N @« - -
\/,,/&Jf\ X \ \ Y #8 GARNET LANE \ ' #10 GARNET LANE i Sg - ﬁ /,/. l :
o . \ \ ' \ APN 0230010017 % \ '\ APN 023-001-0016 ' 1 3% PO s ‘ |
255\ \ AN AN A\l || 2E P |
Ee\\ A\ o )\ e | | 3 T | <
-1 \\ \ \ LOT#9 \’L o \pﬂ\ IS e E{;s e l
LA 85,611 s, T\E) 2™\ \* st T8 . N
V\' ' 1.98 A \ '%\ A g 3 . - = ,
‘\ [ \ \ \ o he \\‘5". N \ ‘\ e ﬁ & /—‘/— . } z |
. o \ i H ¥ - . 5 |
; \ \ 16 GARNET LANE \ \ ) o - H
\ \\ \ o \\\ \ APN 023-001-0018 \ \ \ / m HE , - = ) RN
. L z K N . Lon t 70 D=a7T'21'48° '\ - L NG
\ \ \ '8901251 st T8\ N % \ éﬁ«s Ry L=39.13 g —" St '
167 8.8, | % - \* o R=60. i - bt :
) A\ 2.04 Ac. R EANANRS VY A T o =000 gt ) L |
\ A\ R AN RN WAL - I |
| " “#4 GARNET LANE \ \ ' ) S e al g
o \ . APN 023-004-0019 L \ \ A Ve ! l‘{? - LOT I g |
‘ N AN W Ve e, 3 |
& VA ; B\ N . AN\ - f 4o | i |
- . - . . - K o] 5 g
\T \ \ . \\ \ ‘ D=53"5605" ; . ) bg ‘
day o lorer Al ' A\ e A NN | ! r
S\8 45.084 sf XA . P o 0 D=61°4928 N i ;
Sah . S8k NSRS | gl o2 - D=3145335 L=6474' 7 NG SR
A\ @ — I\ I
B 104 Ac. \aNe : \ \/ . e N\ (3 L233.40° R=60.00, 7. G SG e
R . @ \ R=60.00' " ~ . i
#2 GARNET LANE \ A\ oot . ST P L DN l ;
b | - APN 023-001-0020 \ \ : Pt e s - T XY ~o Sl . |
. ) . g . & ZeXe ~ ~ 1 ¢
| N i \ N — |
SN - N &N -
l \\ T 52 \ \\‘\ . \‘\ !
\/ - /\ . S~ T~ . !
t \ - - \ - ~—
Ay 8 ' \ - N
) O A o et ~— . 1
3 @, e \ R i
1 ry ¥ -
. $57. ] T A\ ~.
/ s - \ \ LOT #4 N
g ‘ O\ G 131,192 8., ’
g ‘ / N ( \ ‘\ 3.01Ac. i
A ’ 7 k A N
: / e YO\ : \ LOT 3 #7 GARNET LANE l
@ ] ‘ ! - \ \\ \ \ 48,484 5., APN 023-001-0013 !
L1 ¥ LOT #2 . 1.41 Ac. :
I R \ A
5 N \ 39,778 5. \ AR .
: / Fas Lot #1 L\ 0.91 Ac. A #5 GARNET LANE AR
< | F55 41,443 81, \ \ B0 ‘:“%\ APN 023-001-0012 \
i P £ 7 0.95 Ac: \;.}\ #3 GARNET LANE -‘\\‘?.}, A 3 '
: \ ALYTY ) ‘ R
gg ! / #1 GARNET LANE ‘{;‘::5\ APN 023.001-0011 ‘ “\\ 9 " FOOTING DRAH EASMENT. N FAVOR l‘} ISt
g2 i ! APN 023:001-0010 AW \ OF 192,104, 105.& fos Thee W\l'\' 3
A U\ AN I3
&3 ' : SANR A\ Y ‘ kg
8 / \ R
i .: \\ \\ \\ X HADSS . | | E
. ' . A
i ,/ #RY. A\ 2Ry __l\ \‘_,,____-_._“____ER_L*'_A\ \\,.____._-_..__,.___._sz..—w——m-———-—————“-—--—"—--—'-—‘———————-—-——'———-—--——~ ]
T T T T T R T T T O T T T TTTTttTTTTT— r T T X Y
AORY.ACCESSTAY A \ AN 3 107, \ 0R -t
- LT EE ST K I
| 288,17 ] 162,35 (0} 83.48' ¥ 110.50° — - - =N Yl r =
B B n:;;\’ E . SEIgTaF E ‘l' = ] S as il S orpgr ET 4778 5 021628 £ ‘{ SonINE 15604 I SOTSTE 15000 l 156,00 S 01115 E
O T e e H H | P | !
90 & 94 TRIFP ROAD. H H i i l I .
| l . | !
- 1 i i ! i 1 1
i i l [
! ! NE!“LLAYAE.LMALKIN : RICHARD&C;‘;IS.SA DUBORD BRYCE G.AK]MNgERLYLL\ARﬂN . : - R!CHARDNI:. usso: .
i | 102 TRIFP RGAD l 104 TRIPP RCAD 105 TRIPP ROAD . . I 108 TRIPP RDAD - !
. I ' ‘ | !
NE o ! ' H i
el ‘ ‘ |
1E 4 o l :
AMY ROSE GRACE b H i ,
90 TRIPP ROAD - e . NE 1 N :
k! 3 BYRON F. &4 LISA B.YCST KEMN P, & SHANNON C. LADESTRO EDWARD HASTLO JR. ‘ l
3 84 TRIPP ROAD- 88 TRiPF ROAD 100 TRIPP ROAD { } | H
v ! i © RECEWED i i
' g a0n
| : e -2 A :
l FINAL APPROVAL-
LEGEND a A
- : RESUBDIVISION MAP
: PROPERTY UNE S " S SETBACK~ . 3 . : .
g oo roPosen Towis SRS, soene PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
NG PARCEL L — s S SETBACK~ ;
! - e PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK--ACCESSORY STRUCTURE] RIDG‘E ; CROSSmG )
' EUSNO ESUAT - 4R D oy " APN: 023-001-0000
sy : N BTG e, e — oo z0u ‘ TRIPP ROAD . '
st et SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS BxsTin StonemAL . ELLINGTON CONNECTIgUT o
. 7 bmsone” | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, YO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND PROPOSED 1P, a3 SIUTY FOLE : GARDNER & PETERSON —ASSO Il}T ' .
o BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. . h REVISIONS 178 .HARTFORD TURNPIKE
o i = 10000 e = = e e -- ' PROPOSED MOKUMENT a1-21-3021 S counas : TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT | - :
: cz‘glu £ PROPOSED EASEMENT - A i A oL - PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS- LAND suﬁvmoas -
LS, 23430 el 0 £ 120 BY. SCALE DATE -, SHEET NO. - | MAP NG..
. " e J " ’
- ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GRAPHIO SOALE 1*=40° M.AP, 1"=40' - 12-01-2020 2 OFi13 10820



. ..
UNRESTRICTED RIGHT TO DRAIN 1

CEERERGY ™y

CCTICUT

BRSO OOReS
B
S

32L9T.98NY

-OVER LOT #6 IN FAVOR OF THE ] by 1
TOWH OF ELLINGTON ‘ g | 3
! g 3
! gg i e ! ; l
R Ty Sl — | iz 88 . i E o
R AR oo " £ S |
_ A 33:!.26‘ Eg l <t |s
RY T T e e . !
i \ 1 -
, \ ‘ ‘
| ul
: v le H
we o g 1 g 3\
. S fE 2
Py 1 1]
SR % |2 ‘
1S A L PARCEL TO BE DEEDED i
VA7 ¢ U U U W W Vo TO THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON i
(73e ‘ 83,907 .. \
/’ . i 2.15 Ac. i
. Ve : \ APN 023-00%-0000 | i
i
| | | R
1
i i \\W .
-~ N [
o \ : i -
e I} Lo
ke Iy »
. Pl il 3
t \I N
l ! ,
l 5034121 TE o
1 243.04' R S ' .
1 _ e i, o M T s 1USY. !
, .l,./-‘.w
I A
- l
o i
- l
| Ie '
z -
R g
Zl8 3 LOT #6
e gl : 1,648,203s.f,
; | | § ‘ . 37.84 Ac. .
\ i~ | i o
‘ ‘ il l #12 GARNET LANE . T ' I
’ > 5' DRAINAGE EASEMENT PN 023-001-0016 . P .
\ ™ LOT #8 \ LOT #7 I g - !—‘—‘OVER LO:WG IN FAVOR OF APN 02 01 / P . H
| 8 \ eromst N\ \ \ ' 138,685 8., g ‘ THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON !
\ & k 2.02 Ac. 3.20 Ac. L 238
Iy L \ l -04 =3 h
Vg \ \ #5 GARNET LANE \ #10- GARNET LANE - !} l
Lo \ \ APN 023-001-0017 APN 023-001:0016 | as i b
2\ \N \ 2R i |
F AN \ - || 28 it |
—e K LOT#8 20 | .
\/ \ \ ; o 33 L
\ \ . \ : 85,611 sf 3;52(-/ T2
' \ 3 - : 1.86 Ac. . > N J
\ " \ o ) L. S / a \q, " ! : &
\ RN \ #5 GARNET LANE : . 3 ' 2
' AN \ \ APN-023-001-0018 . z
‘\ : \ \ CLOT#10 \ - o y‘.
; \ L BYM6TsS . ¢ IS
v . - e ' 2
i LA : 204 Ac. . . 3
\ N | i b
\ : L\ #4GARNETLANE ELE
{ \ . APN 023-001-0018 : ’ -
\ R : LOT#5 2
| % \ 175,340 5.1, §oE
\\‘ \ \ 4.02Ac. ' ‘ l §
L . D=53°68'05" T . 3
| \\ \~ : L=23.55' 40 GARNET LANE RECEIVED VR
A \ Cloten N -;\ g APN 023-004-0014 AR -2 2022 [
as A 0=61°49'28" o !
%%\ 415 gfizf \ D=31"53'36" Leet 74 7 ) N |
5 - BN \ P Res000, ~ ' FINAL APPROVAL
\ A R=60.00" S
2 GARNET LANE g RESUBDIVISION MAP
002 i
. APN 0230010020 . LD PREPARED FOR TYMAC -HOLDINGS, LLC
; PROPERTY LIKE FROPOSED Z0MING SETBACK~PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE - RIDGE CROSS[NG
[ | T e e e ABUTTING PARCEL - FROPOSED 20MING SETBACK~ACCESSORY STRUCTURE| APN 023 200 1_000 :
‘ Do I T pSTING EASEMENT  AMBEL A o A BENY yen o mounoasy ) TRIPP R
‘ 'SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS o EXISTNG 1P R —  FLo0D Z0HE ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
| HEREBY DECURE THAT, O THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEOGE AND & o BusmNG o soNaRALL - GARDNER" & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
‘v BEUEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTEC HEREON. . . = REVISIONS o 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
l ' . PROPOSED LP. Qs UL POLE oi-21-gmmt surT comns “TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT!
- ’ 3 M:O‘ ~1071 nw. MW}L . © PROFESSIONAL ENG!N-ERS - LAND SURVEYORS
E i é& ??ﬁ’ : FROPORER MEMEA 4 20 Q 40, 5 120 BY “SCALE DATE -1 SHEET NO. .| MAP NO.
§ . 1 A LS 23430 e - PROPOSED EASEMENT I——— . e EPNTDUTN BN
. ERIC Rl PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. ) ) - GRAPHIC SCALE 1%=40' MAP. - 1 740 12. '01 20?0 . 3 QF 13 10820




fr— \
- - 1 . NIE
. E—— — . ~ RUTH HASTILLO
~N E - ' EAST ROAD
N &
o
KARE: fwonn . N
185 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
165 ROGKVILLE ROAD

fd
——— \f 21 N
| N
~
~
LOT#5 N
NiF ~
CHARALAMBOS MOUTTA o
275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD ~.
: ~
~

- JOWN OF EAST Wi
WiV OF INDSOR,
L TOWNOFELNGTON — — —— NOUSZ'SSE o an
N {NGTON ~ ——— - —— € X 4.05° |
) - - - —— .
B T— e e
6ty
'pEid
e
~
~N
~ ’
~
'~
817, I S R
23 T
sld =2t = ; .
a8 - -
. ~ =
- , L2
o .
N 5 o o o £ e
, . : -x--:-w~a
2 -

N4abag

.~
. .~
UNRESTRIGTED RIGHT TO DRAN '!

OVER LOT 88 I FAVOR OF THE
/\Imm OF ELLINGTON -

g s T
bg A T
e ‘ w1
52 \
z2»5 ‘ . \ i,
g 8 i \5j2
£ ! b
B B W
2& P & PARCEL TO BE DEEDED
l TO THE TOWN OF ELUNGTON
93,007 8f.- V1
1 2.45 Ac. \
~—— . l APN 023.001-0000 \.‘
e 1 .
sip03 ” - - ‘ \
S 002818 £ !
] 17 b
NIF ' . !
MARY ELLEN H, TRUER ‘ NF l i
TRIFP ROAD
RIPE R ; MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB i it
1 80 TRIPP ROAD \
! LEGEND 1 . . .
t [ ———— e O gt \ : ‘ . . B e SIHZIE
e e e . X 24204
! ABUTTING PARCEL \ 1 "——-———'——‘"—"—‘:""—- Y.
' £aSTHG EASEMENT \ \\ ‘ >/ R
| ° o 1. AN L FINAL APPROVAL
. : o s ' -
N e v e EXISTING MORUMENT =) \ : S RESUBDIVISION MAP _
I — — — . PROPOSED 1P f \ 1 L PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
' oRAPHC SCALE 150 . FROPOSED MONMENT \ RECEIVED R RIDGE CROSSING -
AN . B . . _' . A
' ) v i —— ~-  PROPOSED EASEMENT \\ \ £ _"APN: [023—-001-0000
! SEE SHEET'1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS T T PROPOSED ZONNG SETBACK—PRINGIPAL \ \\ EllméTON PC(?I\?&%&TICUT
X .
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDDE AND BELIEF, e e PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK-ACCEESORY -
1 ! THIS MAP [S SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREOM.. : y . wors . : \ \ — GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
< ! A i . AR ABEY gEnAND BOUNDARY Lor 58 N 3 LoTH §E¥I§ONS L . 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE :
o B -202! COMMENTS T
: | ‘ o oo 2NN moger IR AL R proressouL SonEa e surver
% P ?? . 2.02 Az LA\ N 320 Ac. = — of3
3 1 N dﬁ' LS, 23430 A STONEWALL . - : v ; - o SCALE - | DaTE SHEET MO P
A ! ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION- KO, 48 GARNET LANE \ £40 GARNET LANE o o . R ET KA. | WP RO
g I B . T UTILAY POLE Aguaasvomum . \ PN 023.001-0016 . MAP, =350 12~01-2020 -4 OF 13 10820




™ = — IOWN OF EAST wiNDg
._JTOWNOF ELETNC:]—'ONOL‘

NIE

RUTH HASTILLO
EAST ROAD,

ey -
ETRRGT

IR YAY IN FAVOST OF COncit

ey or
IGRTZ

POWE TR, B8 EVERATCRE

3
]
s ) g
8
@
&
]
S

1
1
i
i
N
l\ ) 7 EAGLE DRIVE
HE
i
1
1

NF
DOUGLAS & ELAINE
‘PRICE

GRAPHIC SCALE 1*=50°

SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TC THE SEST OF MY KNOWLEDSE ANG BELIEF,

THIS MAP IS. SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AR -2 2022

RIDGE CROSSING -
" APN: 023-001-0000

- TRIPP ROAD
- ELLINGTON. CONNECTIC

UT

- GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

=
M - . N
£ ™. . REVISIONS  *- 1178 "HARTFORD TURNPIK|

g i RN . or:a1-aom sorr cowars TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
F; 4 S e ’ ﬁ . ?? SRR RS Ron PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

: ol ~ - - - ., 23430 B SCALE DATE SHEET NG, | MAF NO.
1 TS ] E = e NG, .

% 9‘ \\ // \/ ’/ ERIC K. PEITIGON REGISTRATION 35 MH.AP. . 1"=50" 12--01~2020 5 OF 13 10820
2 . P

-z
1
Ini
o2y ’j’
N
g
2
55
23]
H
2
R
§>
- ——— &
e L _ EH
[, 38
REES
G
/ g
/
TOWN OF ELLINGTON 7 . [
(OPEN SPACE) 7/ i
’ |
]
— . ]
R |
T e e — s ll
e e e . ) : B TE T e e
TOWN OF ELLINGTON T e e e e e e j
{OPEN SPACE) Tt e e e e = .
1 N T S e = e ST SCRSS,
'
1
1
~urd 1
. 1
1
z
£ I
4 1
A H TOWN OF ELLINGTON
] (OPEN BPACE)
l 1
1
.g t T
8 ! H
| .
— 1
— ! .
— o }
e
1
]
1
t
i LEGEND
I . PROPERTY UNE
i == e = — e . ABUTTNG PARCEL
i TooLTTo e T BUSTRNG EASEMENT
! " pdismg 18 V
I EXISTHG MONUMENT
! PROPOSED §P.
: ! " PROPOSED HONUMENT
— TOWN OF ELLINGTON l i
— e o SROPOSED EASEMENT
| .
1 e e e e e PROPOSED ZOMING SETEACK-PRINCIPAL
‘ e b s i e PROPOSED ZONING SETEN&‘K-ACCBSORY
¥
i AMR A M WETUND BGUINDARY
I e s ~— ' FLOOD ZON
: TR . STONEWALL
e e e I Q. - R UTLTY POLE.
] . N . . - N
] .
I FINAL APPROVAL
; » RESUBDIVISION MAE ’
I s o 50 100 150 . 'é:ggma’) PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
— et J = .
'
1
i
1
1
i
1




e rarem e e e tei e mea e eeme WY st 4 s

]

T IR T 4 , , g
- EY B g B .. 82 3 wE . ag ) 1. =
53 g, 8 Rm gar o mmmnzmmw : : . s %
mmm 5 5 L ef f BasiE e g |58
| B9EE B ouER goyosRn N g Bepagtay § o
.wmwm,,m;mw«. mm%.mmmm g m .wmmmmmm. 8. . . ' Bl o I
=i%% o BER Er B35 .y m,mmmmwmmm 2, . oy EoL B g SN mo.
gL B8 m ‘g2 immmmmmmw m - Danmm g I .wu. L m B m - WM,E. g g
~eSEE B RFs. FBOSME.- g 9522 28z 82 2 23 B8 ;a0 e Do Yl
CgBGT. @ 850 Adsusik £ 8 Eoy=d o2 B g L 28 g <. Hougdelz
il B el i g B0 5:. BlEEE ZuglpiEdl
TFe g Sxme . -5 # FE7 P e W.m . . . :
.28%2 g wmmmuwmmw_& 8 cfisugbs - oF b ,.f*..mMc@mmmmmw
T gTERY F g g Fushops € |.852E893,, L T . . = =] oz
ety mmmmwsmmmwwmw TR 5 L EPEBogtREy,
.mumm B84 “mmmsp gags 4 ¥ 53 Ezs38 85 - : A..+ N,RWD..WA;
Bp EUAR 884,82 2 GEsd B S B ' = o - PN 1 TR T N
;_mmmum.m .mw.vmsmpmw.o.. g S;0ZBREE . 4E I R TR = S
~RRERE. o U RBY B 8  Sr s ¥ ¥ B3, 2HEEE - F3 SERT R ] $36—
gee s memmmmmmw mmm #ZSEE By | 2 = L
48R o 228 mmmmmwwam%mwmm BggES - mm z - Bl gk &f»w
3oaps B 2R L2937 7 o824 5 Hp ssal . S QL = Bl -
T R | gedzc 08 dEpochigy LB B = F R - 1
mmmwmn .Ammism o Pt m.mmmmm#mw,m@ 5 S 0 B
B £ i N 5 &g 8% g GE. Wy N . A= o
EEzze mm.,.smm,.c EokiEoe &% g3g38Ez Y o2 o O I <.
BRI el Roe R N ol 3
giaiy o3 50 Dofsgsient £ B EBEEGSST B, ) : 6.
RS IR 4.A. e .
o
23
&z §

iy 240
=3 920
8+00

T
AR
A
i
A
MR
A

R0
(AR iL
=____.__________E___._____s____________________ it
,________________ ___z_a__:_________==_=____
A ____1__ e
____.*_.M_._____s____ T
e ____z_r_t____ LA
HEHAAHAN iR
“m__________________ ___________ I
I

[l
i
i

RmEAIgAI _
I
“=__=_
Hi
[

R R R i
AR
R
i

[

AR

i

| Il

I
i |

N ARARA0 i
Ay

[l

I

|

I

F=pm— 250

4450

I
IO
AR
Ui a0
TR,
M I
Ay il
AR
TR
AR
T
AR A
S
MR I
I I il

i
it

%

It
il
il
Ll

(ENT

#1 GARNET LANE
APN 023-001-0010

i
e e
I I

1

{
___________E____.“__m"“”
I

“___________________,_ I
“_________..__‘___________
I
I

EDGE o
.. TR £
4400

|

“ [

I
_________“

I

I

I

m

i3
3

3

e

A
HIHH
R _____________

I I
AR
““__________ﬁ_____a___ | ____==_=_=__==_____________E___“

il
Il

Bl
Ml

i
i
il
il
i
ilill
Il
il i
IR
AR ARt A
Il it
I

AR
ARk

____=__

AR
il

90 TRIFP ROAD .

AMY ROSE GRACE

A
Ao
A
T
e
i

R
R A A

I
|
|
I
I
I
I I
| ““
___=_____~M.____,______~__________;____________________“_

”

il
il
il
il
il
Il
i
fill
]
fill i
Il [t
il Il
Hl I
I
A0

ol wE .
BYRONF, & USABLYOST -
: 94 TRIPP ROAD

|
I
I
[
[
|
|
|
A “

[N w___________~_________“__z________________________

I

I

T S
A S
IR
“ R ” il
“ |
I I
I

|

Sroe son.
S70P AR

W/ curwRE

I
il
[
I
AT R S :
U ) — T
I O PR

I
I
________________==___________________?_______________________
________________E__________________z_r_______________________“
I
|

FRQVTIER 34588
W/ curmRE
STOP Y
STEP BAR.
Awgr00'00"
FRONDER 2577

‘te3sa7
Rm25.00"
A=a00000"

l

il
M A f
i I
___________E________________________________ I
E__ i I

|

| |
m_____________._______________.__________‘ AT m____ m_______________________
| |

| I

il
HHIIHIANG
I
i
AL
___________“ il

I
“_ I
i
It
il
il
Il
Ml
HHAAi
I
I
I

I il
I Il
[ Il
I Il
! I
AN i
! i
[ I
|

[

I

4@
GRAPHIC SCALE {*=40"

o S ‘.
e —— . R R
: T © 7 TripP ROAD

bt Sy

(R
et
SR
SRR __m

I

I

f
Il |
Il I
I I
I I
il I
|
I

0+50
9

- o N
e N

I
I
i
I
I
I
IHRAAAR

I
R
I

AT
__________.___________________________

il
il
il
il
Il
Il
Il
il
I

|
A
MRS

0400

226 BTN
40 20
—

s 020734 E
100.00"
..—-——/

Bupayozaoi\B#p\02g0)
40d"8¥0Z001 \ZZOZ-E60-CO\LUNBSY\OZBO0 L




e e 2o

TES: .
. THIS SURVEY AND W HAVE EEN PREPARED PURSUANY TO THE REGU(ATIONS oF
CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300br~1 THROUGH. 20~300b~ C
M(MMUM STANDARDS - FOR SURVEYS AMD MAPS W THE STATE. OF CONNECU . THIS
MPROVEMENT . LOCATION SURVEY CONF . CLASS
ACCURACY GLASS T-2 o

| A—2 AND* TOPOGRAPHIC

ENTS TO DATE FOR BOND!NG,_

K}
% : .t : i
: /’ - BEARINGS AND ELEVATIONS DEFKZTEJ ON- TS PLA, ARE BASED UPON THE 1983 R
- NORTH mmcm DATUM (NA.D 61/87) AND THE 1968 NDRTH AMERICAN . DATUM c . H
«. RESP T RUSSO & ASSOC\ATES . 3
};awsm . . REFERENCE ts MADE 'm THE rou.owmc wp . -
4 F . T Lot : 'conomonu. APPROYVAL COVER. SHEET SSING STATES PR@ARB) FOR
. Y"i/ . . N N = . - TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC RIDGE CROSSING APM 023-001-0000" TR!FP ROAD EIJJNGTDN
: . w87 o T T BY: PETERSON LLE, DATE: 1 X
! R STORMWATER AREA .
v 0 BE CONVEYED TO - ;
4( T |

THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON)

.RON P’NS ARD MONUNBHS ARE YD BE SET AS DEPICTED ON THE SUBDMS!ON FMN
+* UNDERGROUND" UﬂUITY, STRUCTURE AND FACIUT( LOCATK)NS DEPICTED HmED

Lor#o o LOT #9 LoT #8 LOT #7

. . - . BEEN: COMPLIED, .IN . PART, FROM RECORD:MAPPING AND: OTHER DATA SUPPLEED BY TNE
TS o Tt e e U o, oma, s Ml T
’ SUCH FEATURES D(ISTONTHESHETHEEXIS!ENCEOFWH!CHARE

"2.04 Ac. R P - 1 96 Ac. 2.02 Ac. 3.20 Ac.
’ : ’ 'uwxnomu T FEARDIER, & PETERSON WSSOCATES, 1LC. . THE: EXISTENGE, SIZE AD .

- OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST- BE.DETERMINED ‘AND VERIFED IN THE AELD "~ .| . . - i

A Agﬁopgrz PRIOR"TO L - GAL BEFORE YOU DIG

1-800-8 S :

. i GARNET LANE o 3 #6 GARNET LANE #8 GARNET LANE #10 GARNET LANE
- APN 023-001-0019 A APN 023-001-0018 APN 023-001-0017 " APN 023-001-0016

5 EASEMENT
GVERLOT 6 18 FAVOR
- OF THE TOWN OF ELUINGTON

HEREBY DECLARE ST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BEUEF.-

FRECA

LoT#11

1 “THAT, E BE:
N/F . " 45,284 s.f, THIS' MAP s sussmmm:r CORRECT A NOTED HERE
. MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB 1,04 Ac. L
: 80 TRIPP ROAD . |
! #2 GARNET LANE .- ‘ N .
T ERIC R Pzrmson "REGISTRATION RO; ;

APN 023-001-0020

LOT #6 o
1,648,293s.f. . . :
37.84 Ac.

DmTE55' 11" L=37.37

e b .
""" . . : #12 GARNET LANE L T
3 / : APN 023-001-0015 ) T

HYDRANT- D=5T58'05™
1=23.55"

LOT ¢5
Y EDGE OF ELECTRIC D!STRBBUDO‘{ EAQD!T E::i;;"m‘
- e LOT#5 .. 3
! o . - 176,340 5.1, {
S LoT# e _ LoT#2 : st . o V402 Ao, e R : i, o - v o !
- 41,4438 | 3 39,778 s.4. 48,484's.f, - 800" Pyt i ) ) o ‘ SRS ; R L C o . . E’

* #9 GARNET LANE

0.95 Ac. e 0.91 Ac. : 141 Ac. :
' * APN 023-001-0014

131,192 s.f.
3.01Ac.

#{GARNETLANE . } #3 GARNET LANE : #5 GARNET LANE
APN 023-001-0010 : APN 023-001-0011 . APN 023-001-0012

#7 GARNET LANE
APN 023-001-0013

RECAVED. - ; }
Ww-9un

©TAGARC, wan stoN®
. PLAIMING IPARIMENT

1zomm
‘ '_s-aowsmv u»s

busnnc asmmr o K I
“eAPE.COD' cURa ' )
. DOSTING® DRATAGE

APPROX. WATER' SERVICE .
,msnxc ConTouR

5‘.'1MPROVEMZENT LOCATION SURV'EY
‘RECORD. DRAWING

PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC | = !
RIDG—E CROSSING - N
CSTA5+00°T0 15+00: = | -

- GARNET LANE.
" RLIINGTON, CONNECTICUT. - A
GARDN_ER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC | = |

. REVISIONS - ./

. . . - 7178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE ;

L . 05-03-2022 ST COMMBS | -7, 7. "0 (TOLLAND, 'CONNECTICUT * ;

. w . e ST i -+ PROFESSIONAL -ENGINEERS . LAND SURVEYORS _ N oo
== : TSCALE . - | DATE - .| SHEET.NO. [ wmap NO.: R

GRAFHIC SCALE 1°=40", i A
. 2-0F 2 - 10820AB

7082G\dwg\, 0020AB, dwg
&
S
o




2 TOWN OF
¥Y__ELLINGTON

o g\ CONNECTICUT
¥ 37 ACONSORRTED

STATE OF CONNECTICUT —~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2022, 7:00 PM
IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

MEMBERS PRESENT: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY,

SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR. (REMOTE), REGULAR MEMBERS
WILLIAM HOGAN, F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, JON MOSER AND MICHAEL
SWANSON, ALTERNATES KEN RADZIWON AND RACHEL DEARBORN

MEMBERS ABSENT: NONE
STAFF PRESENT: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND BARBRA GALOVICH,

RECORDING CLERK

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): None

PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence.)

1.

7202121 - Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text amendment for a six (6) month
moratorium for Section 6.3.7.B of the Ellington Zoning Regulations for detached electronic fuel
price signs.

Time: 7:01 pm
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Moser and Swanson

Ms. Houlihan said the commission established the regulation back in March 2020 and since then
they have reviewed a couple of applications, and the most recent application was withdrawn after
a couple of public hearings. She noted since the commission would like to re-evaluate the
regulation, it was suggested to put a six month moratorium on the section until they decided how
to move forward with the language. No one from the public spoke regarding the application.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202121 - Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text
amendment for a six (6) month moratorium for Section 6.3.7.B of the Ellington Zoning Regulations
for detached electronic fuel price signs.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
7202121 - Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text amendment for a six (6) month
moratorium for Section 6.3.7.B of the Ellington Zoning Regulations for detached electronic fuel
price signs. EFFECTIVE DATE: MARCH 3, 2022.

2022_02-28 PZC Minutes-final.docx
Page 1 of 4




2. 7202201 - Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text amendment for Section 3.1.3
Accessory Uses/Structures to allow a single storage shed as a permitted principal
building/structure/use in the rural agricultural residential (RAR) and residential (R) zones.

Time: 7:03 pm
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Moser and Swanson

Ms. Houlihan briefly outlined the proposed text amendment, which would allow a single storage
shed without the presence of a principle building, structure or use in the rural agricultural
residential and residential zones when certain standards met. The storage shed would be allowed
on parcels 3 acres or more in size, to only have a single story, and lack utility connections.

Vice Chairman Kelly is flexible with the 300 square foot (sf) limitation and noted the proposed
regulation does not address solar access like discussed at last month’s meeting. He liked the
wording for the proposed regulation. Commissioner Hogan questioned the size of the storage
shed and suggested the allowable size not exceed 250 sf. Ms. Houlihan explained the standard
size for a single car garage is 12x24 (288 sf). Commissioner Swanson stated the size of the
structure should be big enough to accommodate equipment needed to maintain larger properties
and felt 300 sf or less was adequate. Commissioner Moser said a farmer may need solar power
for a generator and a shed is a good way to protect equipment and tools. They discussed the
utility connection portion of the regulation and made a determination to add the word “public” to
emphasize the shed may not be connected to any pubilic utilities.

Alternate Radziwon stated 300 sf is appropriate for storage of a tractor or a log splitter. Alternate
Dearborn was agreeable with the size and suggested to disallow private wells or septic system }
connections too. Secretary Sandberg said he was fine with the proposed size of shed, but would
support a smaller size. Commissioner Francis finished the conversation about the possibility of
utilizing a storage container on the site. No one from the public spoke regarding the application.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202201 - Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text
amendment for Section 3.1.3 Accessory Uses/Structures to allow a single storage shed as a
permitted principal building/structure/use in the rural agricultural residential (RAR) and residential
(R) zones.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH MODIFICATION Z202201 - Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text
amendment for Section 3.1.3 Accessory Uses/Structures to allow a single storage shed as a
permitted principal building/structure/use in the rural agricultural residential (RAR) and residential -
(R) zones. EFFECTIVE DATE: MARCH 3, 2022.

3. 2202202 — Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text amendment to extend existing
moratorium for adult-use cannabis production and dispensary facilities, 2202116 set to expire
March 31, 2022, through October 31, 2022, pursuant to Public Act 21-1 An Act Concerning
Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis.

Time: 7:22 PM
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Moser and Swanson

Vice-Chairman Kelly explained the existing moratorium is due to expire on March 31, 2022. Last
month the commission decided to extend the moratorium until October 31, 2022, to allow more
time to carefully consider such facilities. The Department of Consumer Protection has not released
their procedures for processing applications. No one from the public spoke regarding the
application.

2022_02-28 PZC Minutes-final.docx
Page 2 of 4



MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202202 — Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text
amendment to extend existing moratorium for adult-use cannabis production and dispensary
facilities, Z202116 set to expire March 31, 2022, through October 31, 2022, pursuant to Public Act
21-1 An Act Concerning Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis.

MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
2202202 — Town of Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission, text amendment to extend existing
moratorium for adult-use cannabis production and dispensary facilities, 2202116 set to expire
March 31, 2022, through October 31, 2022, pursuant to Public Act 21-1 An Act Concerning
Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis. EFFECTIVE DATE: MARCH 3,
2022.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None
V. NEW BUSINESS: None
Vi. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of Planning and Zoning Commission January 24, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
THE JANUARY 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES WITH ONE CORRECTION ON PAGE
3 OF 6, LAST PARAGRAPH, FIRST LINE CHANGE THE WORD AWAY TO AGWAY.

2. Election of Officers
a. Chairman Position

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO NOMINATE
COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2022. '

COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION.

HEARING NO FURTHER NOMINATIONS, MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) FOR CHAIRMAN OF
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2022.

b. Vice-Chairman Position

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (SANDBERG) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (KELLY) FOR VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING &
ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2022.

COMMISSIONER (KELLY) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION.

HEARING NO FURTHER NOMINATIONS, MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (SANDBERG)
AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT COMMISSIONER (KELLY) FOR VICE-
CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2022.

c. Secretary Position

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (HOGAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO NOMINATE
COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) FOR SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2022.

2022_02-28 PZC Minutes-final.docx
Page 3 of 4




COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION.

HEARING NO FURTHER NOMINATIONS, MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) FOR SECRETARY OF
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2022.

3. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Discussion: Potential Zoning Text Amendment to Section 6.3.7.B — Detached Signs Permitted
in C, PC, |, and IP zones for Electronic Fuel Price Signs.

Ms. Houlihan reviewed the draft text changes suggested by Commissioner Hogan as noted in
her memo dated January 26, 2022. She said any business that currently has a detached
electronic fuel price sign would be considered grandfathered, but others would need to abide by
current regulations. Commission Hogan explained he is in favor of only allowing two rows of
electronic fuel price copy, noting the more rows the brighter the sign. The commission conducted
roundtable discussion about eliminating detached LED fuel price signs or to revise the
regulations. Six commission members supported not allowing the LED signs. It was mentioned
that some gas stations are requesting to update their signs to LED by corporate leadership.
Chairman Hoffman stated the commission is trying to be business friendly, as well as being
aware of safely concerns with the brightness of the LEDs. He suggested since there is a
moratorium on the section, the commission resume discussion next month.

Commissioners expressed safety concerns for bright exterior lights at Valero’s that directs light
toward Route 83 and is not positioned downward. They also felt the lights recently installed at
Juliano’s Pools are not what they said they would install nor what the commission approved. The
lights shine out and not downward, are not shielded, and are not consistent with lighting at Great
Country Garages across the street from Juliano's.

b. Discussion: Section 6.3.7 Detached Signs Permitted in C, PC, | and IP Zones and Section
6.3.3(3) Directional Signs.

No discussion took place pertaining to Section 6.3.7 Detached Signs Permitted in C, PC, |
and IP Zones and Section 6.3.3(3) Directional Signs.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING AT 7:53 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

2022_02-28 PZC Minutes-final.docx
Page 4 of 4



6.3.7 Detached Signs Permitted in C, PC, 1, and IP Zones

A. General Requirements

1. Detached signs shall be limited to one sign per commercial or industrial lot, shopping
center, business/office park or farm. [Amended: 12-15-2010]

2. Detached signs may be permitted only within the front yard. Signs must be set back at
least 15 feet from all lot lines.

3. Height and area requirements of such signs shall be in accordance with the following:

a. If located within 65 feet of the front lot line and less than eight feet in height such signs
shall not exceed 32 square feet.

b. Iflocated within 65 feet of the front line and from eight feet to ten feet in height, such
signs shall not exceed 20 square feet; and

c. Iflocated more than 65 feet from the front lot line yard signs shall not exceed 10 feet
in height and shall not exceed 50 square feet.

d. Inno case shall any sign exceed 10 feet in height.

4. All detached signs shall be placed within a landscaped area. The extent and type of
landscaping and location of the sign shall be shown on a site plan submitted to the
Commission for approval or a site plan submitted to the Zoning Enforcement Officer to
replace an existing sign. All signs shall be installed on a wood, stone or other base structure

and the size of the landscaped area shall extend at least two feet beyond the overall
dimensions of the sign.

B. In the case of a fuel filling station, one detached sign may be allowed by the commission |
with changeable electronic fuel price information as follows:

1. Only the fuel price copy may be electronic and changeable.

2. The digital portion of the detached sign shall not exceed 50% of the total allowed sign
area.

3. The sign shall incorporate photocell/light sensors with automatic dimmer technology that
appropriately adjusts to ambient light conditions.

4. The sign shall not operate at brightness levels of more than 0.2 foot-candles above
ambient light, as measured using a foot-candle meter at a pre-set distance. The pre-set
distance to measure the foot-candles is calculated using the following formula:

a. Measurement distance equals the square root of the area of the sign times 100.

5. The owner/operator of a fuel filling station with a detached electronic fuel price sign shall
provide written certification in compliance with this section when requested by the
commission or the Planning Department.

6.” The detached electronic fuel price sign shall be shut off at any time the fuel filling station
is not open for business.

7. The color of the price digits shall be accompanied with a black background.

Page1o0f2




6.3.3 Signs Which Are Exempt from These Regulations

A. The following types of signs shall be exempt:

1.

2.

Government flags.

Signs erected or posted and maintained for public safety and welfare or pursuant to any
government function, law, by-law, or other regulation.

Directional signs containing no advertising material and not exceeding three square feet
in area or greater than four feet in height.

Roof shingles used to identify a farm as defined by the definition for Sign-Agricultural,

limited to the roof of one agricultural building per individual property. [Added 11-22-
2010, Effective 12-15-2010]

Page 2 0of 2




Town of Ellington
Planning Department

55 Main ST., PO Box 187, Ellington, CT, 06029/Phone: 860-870-3120/Fax: 860-870 3122/jcolonese@ellington-ct.gov

MEMO

DATE: March 23, 2022

TO:

Lisa Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner
Cc: Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/ZEO
SUBJECT: Potential Amendments to Lighting and Sign Regulations

You asked if I have any comments regarding the potential subject regulation amendments since the suggested
language would create a new process for enforcement. Please see below my comments in bold in response to the
potential amendments to Sections 4.3.2, 6.3.9 and 6.3.10 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations.

4.3.2 Lighting
(new) D. Correlated color temperature of any outdoor light source shall not exceed 3500 Kelvin.

In reviewing lighting information it seems that 3500 Kelvin is a ‘warm white’ light, 4000 Kelvin is a
‘natural/neutral white’ light, and 5000 Kelvin is a ‘cool white’ light. Many businesses in town have 4000
and 5000 Kelvin lights. For example, the Commission recently approved Earthlight and Big Y Express
with 4000 Kelvin lights and Bolles Motors with 5000 Kelvin. Businesses may want a ‘cool white’ light as
opposed to a ‘warm white’ light. As a zoning regulation amendment, this amendment would not apply to
existing lighting. Compliance to a Commission approved Kelvin amount can be confirmed by the type of
light fixture installed or with a devise that measures Kelvin.

6.3.9 (new) B. Any sign lighting source shall not exceed a color temperature of 3500 Kelvin.

Businesses may want a ‘cool white’ light as opposed to a ‘warm white’ light to illuminate their signs. As
a zoning regulation amendment, this amendment would not apply to existing sign lighting. Compliance
to a Commission approved Kelvin amount can be confirmed by the type of light fixture installed or with
a devise that measures Kelvin.

(new) C. Allsign lighting shall be on timers that turn off when the business is closed (except for motion
activated security lights that have a run time of up to 15 minutes).

The Commission may want to review this proposal with the Economic Development Commission and
businesses in town. They may also want to check with Emergency Services to see if they use lighted signs
to help locate/access sites at night. As a zoning regulation amendment, this amendment would not apply
to existing signs. Therefore, if approved, new sign lights would turn off while those that pre-date the
regulation could remain on. Enforcement would most likely require inspections outside of regular work
hours and outside of regular business hours.

Page 1 of 2



6.3.10 Prohibited Signs

(new) 4. Light emitting diode (LED) illumination of signs, including exteriors of windows or within 3 feet
of interior of windows, unless the LED illumination source is shielded so that no direct observation of the LED
light source is possible.

This proposed regulation appears to prohibit all internal LED illumination of signs, as well as external
illumination if “direct observation of the LED light source is possible”. Most lighting these days is LED
as it saves on energy. If the proposal’s intention is to prohibit all internal illumination of signs, it seems
it would be clearer to prohibit all types of internal sign lighting, and Section 6.3.9.B would have to be
amended. Also, what constitutes “direct observation”? Section 6.3.9.A currently states, “Exterior lighting
is permitted when confined or directed to the surface of the sign so that no direct rays or glare are visible
beyond the property lines or create a danger to vehicular traffic.”

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. Please let me if you have any questions.

Page 2 of 2




From: william Hogan [mailto:bill31dep@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: Potential Sign Amendments

Potential Amendments to Lighting and Sign Regulations

4.3.2 Lighting
(new) D. Correlated color temperature of any outdoor light source shall not exceed
3500 Kelvin.

6.3.9 (new) B. Any sign lighting source shall not exceed a color temperature of 3500 Kelvin.

(new) C. All sign lighting shall be on timers that turn off when the business is closed (except
for motion activated security lights that have a run time of up to 15 minutes).

6.3.10 Prohibited Signs
(new) 4. Light emitting diode (LED) illumination of signs, including exteriors of windows or

within 3 feet of interior of windows, unless the LED illumination source is shielded so that no direct
observation of the LED light source is possible.




	20220323144230421
	20220323144257930
	2022_03-28 PZC Agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): None
	IV. OLD BUSINESS: None
	V. NEW BUSINESS:
	VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VII. ADJOURNMENT:
	__________________________________________________________________________________________
	Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:




